MUR766400010

From: Jessica Johnson

To: CELA

Subject: MUR 7664

Date: Thursday, December 05, 2019 10:05:35 AM

Attachments: MUR #7664-Executed Statements of Desianation of Counsel for the Union & M. Maloney.pdf

From Andrew L. Watson, Esquire:

Please see the attached, executed Statements of Designation of Counsel for Plumbers and Pipefitters
Local No. 9 and Michael Maloney in his individual capacity, dated December 5, 2019.

Jessiea M. Johwmgon
Jessica M. Johnson, Paralegal-Labor
Pellettieri, Rabstein & Altman

100 Nassau Park Blvd., Suite 111
Princeton, NJ 08540
609-520-0900, Ext. 2217

Jjohnson@pralaw.com
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

' STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# ___ 7664
ANDREW L. WATSON, ESQUIRE

Name of Counsel:

Firm: _ PELLETTIERY, RABSTEIN & ALTMAN

Address: 989 TENOX DRIVE, SUITE 101
LAWRENCEVILLE, NJ 08648

Office#: _609-520-0900, X217 Faxk: 609-896-1265

Mobile#:

Eenail; awatson@pralaw.com

The above-named individual aad/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to recoive any
notifications and other cormurications from the Commission and 1o act on 1y bebalf beforo the Commission.

Vi

sl s W e BUSINESS MANAGER
’ T OTtle

" Date (Signature - Respongeri/Agent/Treasurer)
MICHAEL /MLONEY

{(Nawme — Please Print)

RESPONDENY: PLUMBERS AND PIPEFITTERS LOCAL NO. 9
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/individual Named in Notifieation Letter)

Mailing Address: __ 2 IRON ORE ROAD AT ROUTE 33

{Please Print)
| ENGLISHTOWN, NJ 07726
Home#: Mobile#: _
Offioot:T 32~ 792-0999 Fagh: | 132-792-1999

E-mail: __mmaloney@ualocal9.org

subject to the confidentiality peovisions of 32 U.S.C. § 30109(a) 12X A).
iont conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the BXpress

Rev. 2018

This form relates to 2 Federal Election Commission matter that is
This section prohibits making public any netification or investigat
writen consent of the person under Investigation. .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

 STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Provide one form for each Respondent/ Witnesy

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR]IVM/RRJP*MUIR# 7664
ANDREW L. WATSON, ESQUIRE

Name of Counsel:

Firm: __PELLETTIERI, RABSTEIN & ALTMAN

Address: 989 _LENOX DRIVE, SUIYE 101
| LAWRENCEVILLE, NJ 08648

Office#: _609-520-0900, X217 Faxf; 609-896-1265 -

Mobile#:

E-mail: awatson@pralaw.com

as my counsel and is authorized to recsive any -
and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

- IN HIS INDIVIDUAL
E 5/?/7 W T it o, CAPACITY
" Date '(Signature~Respoyﬂ(mmgenﬂ'1‘reasurer} Title
MICHAEL MALONEY '

{Name -- Please Print)

The above-named individual and/or firm is heveby designated
notifications and other cormmunications from the Commisaion

RESPONDENT: MICHAEL MALONEY
(Please print Committee Name/ Comapany Name/Individual Named in Notification Letier)

Mailing Address: __ 2 IRON _ORE ROAD AT ROUTE 33
(Piease Print) -

ENGLISHTOWN, NJ 07726
Mobiles:

Home#:
Office#:7_3_2“792*0999 Fac:

732~792-1999

E-mail: ___mmaloney@ualocal8.org

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subjest to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109¢a){L2)A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Fedaral Election Commission without the express
writien consent of the person under investigation. .

Rev. 2018






MUR766400011

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1080 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

' STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
EMAJIL cola@fec.gov FAX 2022193923

ARMUR/RR/P-MUR# _, 7664
ANDREW L. WATSON, ESQUIRE

Name of Counsel:

Firm: PELLETTIERI, RABSTEIN & ALTMAN

Address: __ 989  LENOX DRIVE, SUITE 101 i

LAWRENCEVILLE, NJ 08648

Office#: _609-520~-0900, X217 Faxf: 609-896-1265

Mobile#:

Eemail: awatsoni pralaw.com

The above-named individual aud/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and ig authorized to receive any -
notifications and other communications from the Conumission and to act on oy behalf before the Commission.

:

/Z/é /f W f?{/M BUSINESS MANAGERH'
' ToTile

" Date (Signature - Respongeﬁ?/Agentf’l‘reasurer)

MICHAEZL ONEY

(Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT: PLUMBERS AND PIPEFITTERS LOCAL NO. 9
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: __2 TRON ORE ROAD AT ROUTE 33

{Plcase Print)
' ENGLISHTOWN, NJ 07726
i Home#: Maobilek: _
| Officet:’ 32 792-0999 Fags | 132-792-1999

F-mail: __mmaloney@ualocal9.org

This form relates to 2 Pederal Election Commission matter that is subject tu the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 301 09(a)(L2){A).
Thiz section prohibits making pubtic any netification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

wriken consen! of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2018



MUR766400012

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1080 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

 STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witnesy

EMAILL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

ARMUR/RRB/P-MURHE 7664
ANDREW L. WATSON, ESQUIRE

Name of Counsel:
Firm: _PELLETTIERI, RABSTEIN & ALTMAN

Address: 889 . LENOX DRIVE, SUITE 101
' LAWRENCEVILLE, NJ 08648

Officet: _609-520-0900, X217 Fayf 609-896-1265

Mobiled:

E-mail: awatson@pi'alaw . Com

The above-naimed individual and/or {irm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to recoive any -
notifications and other communications frors the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Comumission.

- IN HIS INDIVIDUAL
e %/S'/}/i R e, CAPACITY
T Date (Signatare - Respopdeui/Agent/Treasurer) " Title
MICHAEL MALONEY :

{Name ~ Please Print}

RESPONDENT: __ MICHAEL MALONEY
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: __2 TRON ORE ROAD AT ROUTE 33

(Please Print)
ENGLISHTOWN, NJ 07726
Home#: Mobile#: '
omce#:73?—792—-0999 Fax#: 7327921999

E-mail:  mmaloney@ualocald.org

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of' 52 U.S.C. § 3010¥a){12)(A}
‘This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

writien consent of the person under investigation. '
Rev, 2018





